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State ol Florida • • 

.t}ubllc 6erbia (:ommission 

-M-E-M..()..R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 8, 1996 

TO: Tracy Hatch, Division of Legal Services 

FROM: Walter D'Haeseleer, Division of Communications ~ 
RE: DOCKET NUMBER 960443-TC, REQUEST FOR NAME CHANGE ON PAY 

TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NUMBER 3681 FROM TRADING TIMES & 
COMPANY TO AMERIBEU... INC. 

As required in Chapter 2.07 Section C.3 of the Administrative Procedures, this is to 
inform you that I concur wi th the name change on PATS Cenific:ue of Public Convenience 
and Necessity Number 3681 from Trading Times and Company to Arneribell, Inc. (See 
Attachment.) 

The only change that has o-:curred is the change in the name of the company. There 
was no change in owner~htp withi 1 the company. 

Should you require additional information, please contact Brendu H. lluwkins at 

(904) 4 13-6556. 

WD'H/bhh 
Attachment 
Record # 1660 

cc: Records & Reponing 

DOCUMENT "'JI" B~R · DATE 

0 t. I I 3 APR -9 ~ 

FPSC-RECOROS/REPORTING 




